From: NAWS Update <nawsupdate@na.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2025 2:24 PM
To:

Subject: World Unity Day, WCNA audio/asl

Narcotics Anonymous

WVorld Services

Hello,
World Unity Day is almost here!

World Unity Day—the 24-hour worldwide event—is coming soon! We have just
published the schedule on our annual events page. Please be aware that we

expect the schedule to change. Check back to make sure you have the most
current information.

This day-long extravaganza includes workshops, presentations, and videos. Many
zones are offering presentations and sessions, and the board is working with
members around the world to create a variety of panels as well. We’ll be starting 5
September at 9pm Pacific Daylight Time. At the midpoint, at 9am 6 September,
we will have a moment of silence, and then NA members all around the globe will
say the Serenity Prayer together, wherever we are, in celebration of our worldwide
unity.

If you or someone you know is interested in offering live interpretation for any
of the sessions or any timeslots, let us know before 1 September by emailing
nick@na.org. The event will be broadcast in English but we will be grateful and
happy to support interpretation for any language group.

Please join us for some or all of the festivities and know, wherever and whoever
you are, your part in Narcotics Anonymous matters. You are NA, and your
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membership, your recovery, your service and your prayers contribute the recovery
of someone you have not yet met. This extraordinary thing we share is saving lives
—including our own. Thank you.

e Unity Day Meeting Link
e Meeting ID: 8456246 1309

Gratefully,

World Board

PS - if you want to get a head start on the celebration, audio and ASL feeds from
some of the main meetings at WCNA 38 are now available.

AWl NAWS subscriptions are free. We are able to provide this service due, in part, to
the generous contributions of our members. If you are a member, you can make a

Contribute

You can opt out of receiving communication from NAWS by clicking the link below.

contribution here:

Please be aware, if you choose this option, it will discontinue all email

communications from NAWS including any email subscriptions you might have.
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